North Carolina Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Division

4964 University Parkway, Suite 202

Winston-Salem, NC 27106

Phone: 336-776-4420 FAX: 336-767-3989

INVOICE/
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Winston Weaver Co., Inc.
Inspection Site: 4440 N Cherry St, Winston Salem, NC 27105
Issuance Date: 711812022

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number: 318237153

Citation 1, Serious = $5,600.00
TOTAL PENALTIES = $5,600.00

Please remit payment promptly to Attn: Financial Services Division - Collections, NC Department of
Labor at 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101, for the total amount of the uncontested
penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: NC Department of Labor,
OSHA Division. For payment by credit card, complete the form provided. Please indicate OSHA's
Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. Pay online at www.labor.nc.gov We accept
VISA, MasterCard, and E-Checks. You may also fax your payment to (919) 715-9094, or mail to: N.C.
Department of Labor, Financial Services Division, 1101 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money
order for less than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions,
conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 12 of 12 OSHA-2 (Rev 1/14)



North Carolina Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Division

4964 University Parkway, Suite 202

Winston-Salem, NC 27106

Phone: 336-776-4420 FAX: 336-767-3989

Sam Atassi/KM
Citation and Notification of Penalty
To: Inspection Number: 318237153
Winston Weaver Co., Inc. CSHO ID: C4570
4440 N Cherry St Activity ID No.: 151050
Winston Salem, NC 27105 Inspection Date(s):  2/1/2022 - 7/18/2022
Issuance Date: 7/18/2022
Inspection Site:
4440 N Cherry St The violation(s) described in this Citation and
Winston Salem, NC 27105 Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have occurred

on or aboul the day(s) the inspection was made unless
otherwise indicated within the description given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty describes violation(s) of the labor laws of Chapter 95 of the
North Carolina General Statutes. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You
must correct the violation(s) referred to in this citation by the date(s) listed and pay the penalty proposed,
unless within 15 working days (excluding weekends and holidays) from receipt of this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you mail a request for an informal conference or Notice of Contestment to the
North Carolina Department of Labor district office at the address shown above.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately
in a prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable
because of the nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected
employees. This Citation must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or
for 3 working days (excluding weekends and State holidays), whichever is longer. The penalty dollar
amounts need not be posted and may be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Informal Conference - You may request an informal conference. To request an informal conference,
you must return the enclosed form marking the block requesting an informal conference or provide other
written notice to the district supervisor within 15 working days of receipt of the citation. Do not mark
more than one block on the enclosed form if you want an informal conference. The informal
conference must be held no longer than 20 working days from the date you receive the Citation and
Notification of Penalty, so your immediate response is necessary if you choose this option.

If you make a timely request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you preserve your right to contest. The time for contestment does not begin until
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North Carolina Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Division

THIS FORM IS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE IN REQUESTING AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE OR
FOR CONTESTING PART OR ALL OF THE ENCLOSED CITATION(S). THE FORM OR YOUR
REQUEST FOR AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE OR NOTICE TO CONTEST MUST BE
POSTMARKED WITHIN 15 WORKING DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THE C ITATION(S).

Winston Weaver Co., Inc.

4440 N Cherry St
Winston Salem, NC 27105

Inspection Number 318237153

Please mark only one of the following boxes and return to the address indicated below. Forms returned
with more than one box markcd will be treated as a request for an informal conference.

PENALTY PAYMENT ENCLOSED IN THE AMOUNT OF §

Remit to: NC Department of Labor
ATTN: Financial Services Division
1101 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1101

Pay online at www.labor.nc.gov. We accept MasterCard, VISA, E-Checks. You may also fax your
payment to (919) 715-9094, or mail it to: N.C. Department of Labor, Financial Services Division, 1101
Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1101.

REQUEST AN INFORMAL CONFERENCE (YOUR RIGHT TO CONTEST IS RESERVED PENDING
THE RESULTS OF THE INFORMAL CONFERENCE)

NOTICE OF CONTEST OF CITATION(S) AND/OR PROPOSED PENALTY

Contest of Violation(s) Date(s)/Abatement Dates(s)

Contestment of Penalty Amount{s)
Return to: NC Department of Labor
Division of Occupational Safety and Health
Attention: District Supervisor - Kevin McGuire
4964 University Parkway, Suite 202
Winston-Salem, NC 27106
Tel: 336-776-4420 Fax: 336-767-3989

Signature: Name (Print):
Title: Email Address:
Telephone No.: ( ) FaxNo.. {(__ ) Date:
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North Carolina Department of Labor Inspection Number: 318237153

Occupational Safety and Health Division Inspection Date(s):  2/1/2022 - 7/18/2022
Issuance Date: 7/18/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Winston Weaver Co., Inc.
Inspection Site: 4440 N Cherry St, Winston Salem, NC 27105

Citation 01 Item 001 Type of Violation: ~ Serious

29 CFR 1910.109(i)(2)(iii)(f): Ammonium nitrate storage buildings and structures was not kept dry and
free from water seepage through the roof, walls, and floors:

a) blend plant - for the blend plant used to store ammonium nitrate that was not kept dry and free from

water seepage through the roof.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2,800.00
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North Carolina Department of Labor Inspection Number: 318237153

Occupational Safety and Health Division Inspection Date(s):  2/1/2022 - 7/18/2022
Issuance Date: 7/18/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Winston Weaver Co., Inc.
Inspection Site: 4440 N Cherry St, Winston Salem, NC 27105

Citation 01 Item 002 Type of Violation:  Serious

29 CFR 1910.109(i)(4)(ii)(b): Wooden bins that were not protected against impregnation by ammonium
nitrate were used in a bin construction. The partitions dividing the ammonium nitrate storage from other
products which could contaminate the ammonium nitrate were not of tight construction:

a) blend plant - for the wooden walls of the ammonium nitrate storage bin that were not treated to
prevent impregnation by ammonium nitrate.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $2,800.00

/Q/%%;ﬁé -

District Supervisor
for the Director
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